Robert Letson

From: Donna Rufsholm

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 3:56 PM
To: Robert Letson

Subject: Dr. Quenneville

Bob,

Dr. Quenneville has asked if we would set up a remote wireless reading workstation at his apartment to allow him to
remotely read and dictate imaging studies. The reading workstation with 3 Mega Pixel monitors will cost $11,633. The
CPSI workstation $2,000 and the wireless connection $6,000.

We recently purchased a FY15 capital item, a PACS software upgrade, at a significantly lower amount than what had
been originally budgeted. The upgrade cost us $13,500 and the amount budgeted was $39,500. Would it be possible to
ask that the remaining funds be reallocated?

Thank you,
Donna



